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the City of White Rock has been unreasonable in its handling of your request, you may 

nd Privacy Commissioner to review our response. You have 30 days from receipt of 

I office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner for British Columbia

PO Box 9038 Stn. Prov. Govt. 

Victoria BC, V8W 9A4 

Telephone 250-387-5629 

E-mail: info@oipc.bc.ca

Should you decide to request a review, please provide the Commissioner's office with: 

1. your name, address and telephone number;

2. a copy of this letter;

3. a copy of your original request sent to the City of White Rock; and

4. the reasons or grounds upon which you are requesting the review.

Corporate Administration 

15322 Buena Vista Avenue, White Rock, BC, Canada V4B 1Y6 

Tel: 604-541-2124 Fax:604-541-9348 

wh iterockcity.ca 



From: Barbara Andrews
To: Debbie Johnstone; FOI Request
Cc: Anne Berry; Wayne Berg
Subject: RE: FOI 2024-25 (14430 Mann Park Crescent)
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:24:39 PM
Attachments: BP 14-150 and Occupancy Inspection Report.pdf

Storm and Sanitary Services.pdf
Forms Site Survey.pdf
image002.png

Hi Debbie
 
This Single Family Dwelling and Suite at 14430 Mann Park was constructed under
Building Permit No. 14-150 and Occupancy was granted on June 3, 2016.  (see attached
documents).
 
There are no records of a Septic Tank on this property and Storm and Sanitary Services
were installed in 2015 (see attached).
 
There are no records of a Stop Work Order being placed on this property.
 
The Forms Survey shows the lot dimensions from which the square footage can be
calculated.
 
There have been no calls for a Grow Op at this property.
 
The Occupancy Permit is attached.
 
The building was built in 2016.
 
The Home was built with a legal suite.
 
I trust this is the information you require.
 
Thanks
 
Barbara
 
Barbara Andrews
Clerk
City of White Rock, Planning and Development Services
15322 Buena Vista Avenue, White Rock, BC V4B 1A6
T:  604-542-1234    C: 604-541-1234
www.whiterockcity.ca














